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0 STATE OF NEW MEXICO «

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-5800

January 29, 1993

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO.P-111-334-303

Mr. Michael J. McConnell

Sid Richardson Carbon and Gasoline Co.
First City Bank Tower

201 Main St., Suite 3000

Ft. Worth, Texas 76102

RE: Discharge Of Hydrostatic Testwaters

Dear M_r. McConnell;

The Qil Conservation Division (OCD) has received your request, date:! ‘anuary 22, 1993, for
a renewable five year authorization to discharge hydrostatic test waters.

Based on the information and commitments, authorization is hereby approved with the following

conditions:
1. This permit is for testing newly constructed pipe orly. All used pipe tests must receive
“ischarge approval from the OCD prior to testing. -2 pipe is defined as any pipe or

section of pipe that has had any hydrocarbon in contact with its walls.
2. The volume per test does not exceed 100,000 gallons.
The approved discharge authorization consists of the request dated January 22, 1993.
The request for discharge authorization was submitted pursuant to Section 1-201 of the New

Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations and is approved pursuant to that
regulation.
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Please be advised that the approval of this plan does not relieve you of liability should your

operation result in actual pollution of surface or ground waters or the environment which may
be actionable under other laws and/or regulations.

This authorization is approved for a period of five (5) years. The authorization will expire

January 22, 1998 and you should submit an application for renewal in ample time before that
date.

Sincerely,

William J. LeMay
Director

WIL/RCA/cee
xc:OCD Hobbs Office




' ” | STATE OF NEW MEXICO “ -
~ ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESDURCES DEPARTMENT -

OiL CONSERVATION DiVISION

2040 S. PACHECO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
(505) 827-7131

-  January 22, 1998

Mr. Robert L. Gawlik
Sid Richardson Gasoline Co.
201 Main Street

Suite 3000

Fort Worth Texas 76102

—

Re:  Renewal of Hydrostatic Test Waters Discharge\Per'mit (HBP-NM-009)

/.
Dear Mr. Gawlik;

The New Mexico QOil Conservation Division (OCD) has recéived Sid Richardson Gasoline Co.

| - requiest dated January 12 1998 for a renewable five year authorization to drscharge hydrostatic

test waters

Based on the information and commrtments provrded authonzatron is hereby approved with the

followmg conditions: .

L. This permit is for testing new pipe only All used pipe tests must receive speciﬁc discharge
approval from the OCD prior.to testing. Used pipe is defined as any pipe or section of pipe
that has had any hydrocarbons in contact wrth its walls.

'2. Only fresh water (preferably less than 2,000 mg/1 total dissolved solids) frorn a water

supply system or other potable source shall be used in hydrostatic testing.

3. The volume of test water cannot exceed 100,000 gallons. All tests involving more than
100,000 gallons must receive speciﬁc authorization from the OCD prior to testing.

4. No test waters will be. dlscharged to any lakes, perenmal streams, rivers, or any surface
bodies of water or their respective tnbutarres that may be seasonal.

s. Ground water is not less than 10 feet from the surface at the point-of discharge. - "

6. The Discharge does not impact adjacent property. : ' ST

-
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7. The discharge does not cause any freshwater supplies to be degraded or to exceed
standards as set forth in Section 3103A B and C of the New Mexico Water Quality
Control Commlsswn Regulatlons

8. A report must be filed every twelve months summarizing all tests of new pipe with less

*than 100,000 gallons each. The report w1ll be submitted to the OCD and shall contain the
following information:

- Location of test - Section, Townshlp and Range
Date of test.
Volume of discharge.
Source of test water.

cow»

The request for discharge authorization was submitted pursuant to New Mexico Water Quahty ;
Control Commission Regulatlons and 1 Is approved pursuant to that regulatlon

ThlS authorization is approved for.a perlod of ﬁve 5y years. The author1zat1on will expire January

22, 2003,

Please be advised that this approval does ﬁot relieve Sid Richardson Gasoline Co. df liability

should their operation result in pollution of surface water, ground water, or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve Sid Richardson Gasoline Co. of liability for compliance
with other laws and/or regulatlon

If there are any qqestions, please call Martyne Kieling at (505) '827-7153.

Siricerely,

xc:  OCD Hobbs Office
‘OCD Artesia Office
~ OCD Aztec Office
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COMPLIANCE COORDINATOR
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & SAFETY MJM_14-93
File: NM-9

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT
P 378 678 257

Mr. Roger Anderson

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and
Natural Resources Department

Gil Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Subject: New Pipeline Installation
Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Permit Application

Dear Mr. Anderson:
Sid Richardson Carbon & Gasoline Co. is in the process of installing a new six (6)

inch products pipeline at the Jal #3 New Mexico gas processing facility. A hydrostatic test
of the pipeline will be conducted prior to operation.

This letter serves as an application for the issuance of a renewable five (5) year
discharge permit for hydrostatic test water. The following is offered in support of our
application:

1) The water volume for the test is estimated to be 27,000 gallons.

23 Fresh water from the Jal #2 well water supply system willbe usad for the tegt,
3) The discharge will not find its way to any lake, perennial stream, river or
tributary.

4) Ground water at the discharge point is far below the ten (10) foot surface
limitation.

5) The discharge will take place solely on Sid Richardson property.

N
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MIM-14-93; 01/22/93

No fresh water supplies will be affected.

Sid Richardson will provide a semi-annual report to OCD which summarizes
all hydrostatic tests of new pipeline. In addition to adhering to the conditions
described above, the report will also contain:

a) Location of test - section, township, range
b) Test date
©) Discharge volume

d) Test water source and quality

A report will be submitted whether or not any tests have been conducted
during the reporting period. If no tests have been conducted, the report will
contain a statement to that effect.

If this application is approved, please send the discharge permit to my attention at

the letterhead address, Suite 3000.

Should more information be required, please do not hesitate to contact me. Your
attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Michael J. McConnell
Compliance Coordinator
Environmental Health & Safety
(817) 338-8386

MIM:gad
cc C. P. O’Farrell/E. F. Gunn
W. J. Farley
C. E. Adcock
M. A. Lopez
K. C. Clark
G. W. Washburn



